
AGENDA 
 

CITY OF PEARLAND 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 
 

   Jerry Koza, Jr.      Richard Golden 
       P&Z CHAIRPERSON         P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

  
Neil West       Henry Fuertes  

  

          
Brandon Shimek       Phil Cessac 

 
 
 

 
Sheila Fischer 

 
 
 

 

OCTOBER 3, 2011 6:30 p.m.

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive.



Agenda of P&Z Regular Meeting 
October 3, 2011 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
AGENDA – REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF 
THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2011, 
AT 6:30 P.M., 2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM/COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
3519 LIBERTY DRIVE, PEARLAND, TEXAS. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES P&Z Regular Meeting September 19, 2011 

  
 

III. EXCUSE P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON RICHARD GOLDEN AND P&Z 
COMMISSIONER BRANDON SHIMEK’S ABSENCE FROM THE P&Z 
REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2011. 
 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. PUBLIC HEARING – PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH 

SF-45B 
 

A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD, 
Owner, for approval of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B to 
reconfigure lot sizes, totaling 24.173 acres on the following described 
property, to wit:  
 

Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 24.173 acres of land situated in the 
George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, The H. Levering Survey, Abstract 
668 and the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, City of Pearland, Fort Bend 
County, Texas; also being a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B, As 
recorded in Plat No. 20050109 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas.   
 
General location: Mooring Point Drive and Biscayne Lake Drive 

 
B. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PARTIAL REPLAT OF 

SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B 
 

A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD, 
Owner, for approval of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B to 
reconfigure lot sizes, totaling 24.173 acres on the following described 
property, to wit:  
 

Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 24.173 acres of land situated in the 
George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, The H. Levering Survey, Abstract 
668 and the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, City of Pearland, Fort Bend 
County, Texas; also being a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B, As 
recorded in Plat No. 20050109 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas.   
 
General location: Mooring Point Drive and Biscayne Lake Drive 

Decision 
Date 
10/7/11 



Agenda of P&Z Regular Meeting 
October 3, 2011 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
C. PUBLIC HEARING – PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH –  

SF 45C AND SF-45B  
 
A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD Owner, for 
approval of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C to reconfigure 
lot sizes, totaling 19.890 acres and a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch 
SF-45B subdivision to add a portion to Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C, on the 
following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 19.328 acres of land situated in 
the H. Levering Survey, Abstract 279 and the I.C. Stafford Survey, Abstract 
669, City of Pearland Fort Bend County, Texas; Also being a Partial Replat 
of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C, as recorded in Plat No. 20050110 of the 
Plat Records of Fort Bend County Texas.   
 
And a portion Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B a subdivision of 24.173 acres of 
land situated in the George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, The H. 
Levering Survey, Abstract 668 and the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, 
City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas; also being a Partial Replat of 
Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B, As recorded in Plat No. 20050109 of the Plat 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas.   
 
General location: Caymen Bend Lane and Sunset Springs Drive.   
 

D. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PARTIAL REPLAT OF 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45C AND SF-45B 

 
A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD Owner, for 
approval of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C to reconfigure 
lot sizes, totaling 19.890 acres and a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch 
SF-45B subdivision to add a portion to Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C, on the 
following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 19.328 acres of land situated in 
the H. Levering Survey, Abstract 279 and the I.C. Stafford Survey, Abstract 
669, City of Pearland Fort Bend County, Texas; Also being a Partial Replat 
of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C, as recorded in Plat No. 20050110 of the 
Plat Records of Fort Bend County Texas.   
 
And a portion Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B a subdivision of 24.173 acres of 
land situated in the George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, The H. 
Levering Survey, Abstract 668 and the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, 
City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas; also being a Partial Replat of 
Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B, As recorded in Plat No. 20050109 of the Plat 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas.   
 

Decision 
Date 
10/7/11 



Agenda of P&Z Regular Meeting 
October 3, 2011 

Page 3 of 4 
 

General location: Caymen Bend Lane and Sunset Springs Drive.   
 

E. PUBLIC HEARING – PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH 
SF-49 
 
A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD Owner, for 
approval of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 to reconfigure lot 
sizes, totaling approximately 25.890 acres in the Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 
49 subdivision, on the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 25.890 acres of land situated in 
the George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, and the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. 
Survey, Sec. 83, Abstract 761, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas; 
also being a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49, as recorded in 
plat No. 20060136 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas 
 
General location: Northwest corner of Arcadia Bay Drive and Trinity Bay 
Drive.   
 

F. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PARTIAL REPLAT OF 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 
 
A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD Owner, for 
approval of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 to reconfigure lot 
sizes, totaling approximately 25.890 acres in the Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 
49 subdivision, on the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 25.890 acres of land situated in 
the George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, and the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. 
Survey, Sec. 83, Abstract 761, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas; 
also being a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49, as recorded in 
plat No. 20060136 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas 
 
General location: Northwest corner of Arcadia Bay Drive and Trinity Bay 
Drive.   
  

G. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – REPLAT OF TRACT F OF 
SUNRISE LAKE VILLAGE PHASE II 
 
A request by Wilson Survey, on behalf of Texas Community Bank, N.A., 
Owner, for approval of a Replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village Phase II to 
create two lots, totaling approximately 2.072 acres in the Sunrise Lake 
Village Phase II subdivision, on the following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Being a 2.072 acre tract “F”, Block 1 of Sunrise, Lake 
Village, Phase II in the John W. Maxey Survey, Abstract No. 721 in the City 
of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas as recorded in the Clerk’s File No. 

Decision 
Date 
10/7/11 

Decision 
Date 
10/7/11 



Agenda of P&Z Regular Meeting 
October 3, 2011 

Page 4 of 4 
 

2006024597 in the Brazoria County Clerk’s Office.  
 
General location: 2700 Block of Silverlake Parkway 
 

H. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – VARIANCE REQUEST NO. 
2011-05 REQUESTING A VARIANCE FROM SECTION 2.4.4.5 (c)(1)(b) 
REQUIRING A MINIMUM LOT WIDTH IN THE OT-GB (OLD TOWN 
GENERAL BUSINESS) ZONING DISTRICT 
 
A request by Todd Slaton, applicant, on behalf of Paul and Vicki Howard, 
owner, for Variance from the requirements of the Unified Development Code 
Section 2.4.4.5 (c)(1)(c) to allow a minimum of 124-foot lot depth where 125’ 
is required in the OT-GB (Old Town General Business) Zoning District.  
 
General location:  2201 Main St. 
 

I. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
1. Commissioners Activity Report 
2. Update of Zoning Cases, Senior Planner Harold Ellis 
3. Project Stars Update, Planner I Ian Clowes 
4. No Joint Public Hearings, October 17, 2011 
5. Next P&Z Meeting, October 17, 2011 
6. P&Z Rules and Procedures, October 17, 2011 
7. P&Z Workshops, October 17, 2011 
8. In-City MUD/ETJ MUD – Debt ratio, TBA 

 

V. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 
 
 
I, Judy Krajca, Planning Office Coordinator of the City of Pearland, Texas, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing agenda was posted in a place convenient to the general public 
at City Hall on the 29TH day of September 2011, A.D., at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Judy Krajca, Planning Office Coordinator 
 
 
 
Agenda removed  __________________  day of October 2011. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL  
 

OF 
 

MINUTES 



P&Z Minutes 
09/19/2011 
Page 1 of 6 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, HELD SEPTEMBER 19, 2011 
AT 6:30 P.M., IN THE 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL, 3519 
LIBERTY DRIVE, PEARLAND, TEXAS 
 
CALL TO ORDER   
 
P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. called the meeting to order at 7:39 p.m. with the 
following present: 

 
P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. 
P&Z Commissioner Phil Cessac 
P&Z Commissioner Neil West 
P&Z Commissioner Henry Fuertes 
P&Z Commissioner Sheila Fischer 
  

Also in attendance were:  Planning Director Lata Krishnarao, Senior Planner Harold 
Ellis, Planner II Evan DuVall, Planner I Ian Clowes, Deputy City Attorney Nghiem Doan, 
and Planning Office Coordinator Judy Krajca. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
     
P&Z Commissioner Neil West made the motion to approve the minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of August 15, 2011, and P&Z Commissioner Henry Fuertes seconded. 
 
The vote was 5-0. The minutes of August 15, 2011 were approved.   
 
EXCUSE ABSENCE  
 
P&Z Commissioner Henry Fuertes made the motion to excuse the absence of P&Z 
Commissioner Phil Cessac from the P&Z Regular meeting of August 15, 2011, and P&Z 
Commissioner Neil West seconded. 
 
The vote was 5-0.  P&Z Commissioner Phil Cessac’s absence from August 15, 2011 
was excused. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 2011-
10 
 
A request of Mrs. Dale E. Pillow, applicant, on behalf of Adult Reading Center, Inc., 
owner, for approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow for an Institution of Religious, 
Educational, or Philanthropic Nature (Adult Reading Center) in the Old Townsite 
Residential (OT-R) District, on property located at 2246 N. Washington, to wit: 
 



P&Z Minutes 
09/19/2011 
Page 2 of 6 

 

Legal Description: Lot Twenty-five (25), lot Twenty-six (26), lot Twenty-seven (27), lot 
Twenty-eight (28), lot Twenty-nine (29), lot Thirty (30), and lot Thirty-one (31), Block 
One (1), of PEARLAND TOWNSITE, an addition in Brazoria County, Texas, according 
to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume 29, Page 41, of the Plat Records of 
Brazoria County, Texas 
 
General Location:  2246 N. Washington, Pearland Texas 
 
P&Z Commissioner Neil West made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner Phil 
Cessac seconded. 
 
Senior Planner Harold Ellis read the staff report. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Neil West inquired about the difficulty for the applicant to get this 
Conditional Use Permit. 
 
Applicant Mrs. Dale Pillow stated that for someone that does not understand the 
development process, it was difficult.  Mrs. Pillow went on to say that after her first Pre-
Development meeting several years ago, she left the meeting confused.  But the 
second Pre-Development meeting left her with a better understanding, especially after 
meeting with Senior Planner Harold Ellis.  Mrs. Pillow stated she had a lot of empathy 
for citizens that truly don’t understand the development process. 
 
Mrs. Dale Pillow stated that the Adult Reading Center services 750 students a year.  
Not all are serviced on site.  They offer services from 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 p.m.  Their goal 
is to serve those that need to be served.  They also hold Adult Literacy classes at 
Pearland ISD campuses. 
 
Planning Director Lata Krishnarao stated that this CUP establishes their use.  After this, 
they will not need to have another CUP to expand or add additional parking. 
 
P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. called for the vote. 
 
The vote was 5-0.  Conditional Use Permit No. 2011-10 was approved to allow for an 
Institution of Religious, Educational, or Philanthropic Nature (Adult Reading Center) in 
the Old Townsite Residential (OT-R) District. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – ZONE CHANGE NO. 2011-09Z. 
 
A request of Ed R. Weatherall, applicant, on behalf of Rec-Time, Inc, owner, for 
approval of a zone change from the General Commercial (GC) zone and General 
Business (GB) zone, to General Commercial (GC) zone for 19.995 acres on the 
following described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Minor Subdivision Plat of Rec-Time Subdivision, being a plat of part 
of lot 12 and all of lots 13, 14, 15, and 16 of the Dooley partition, as defined in the 



P&Z Minutes 
09/19/2011 
Page 3 of 6 

 

District Court of Harris County, Texas, Cause No. 86647 and being out of the James 
Hamilton Survey, Abstract No. 881, Harris County, Texas, and recorded as Film Code 
No. 600053, of the map records of Harris County  
 
General Location: Approximate Southeast corner of SH288 and Beltway 8, known as 
Advanced RV Resort Houston-Pearland, 2850 S. Sam Houston Parkway 
 
P&Z Commissioner Neil West made a motion to approve Zone Change No. 2011-09Z, 
and P&Z Commissioner Phil Cessac seconded. 
 
Senior Planner Harold Ellis read the staff report. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Neil West commented on the number of spaces and commercial 
pads in front. 
 
Mr. Weatherall questioned the legal description and Senior Planner Harold Ellis clarified 
that it is referenced correctly. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Jerry Koza, Jr. called for the vote. 
 
The vote was 5-0.  Zone Change No. 2011-09Z was approved for a zone change from 
the General Commercial (GC) zone and General Business (GB) zone, to General 
Commercial (GC) zone. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP 
2011-11 
 
A request of Ed R. Weatherall, applicant, on behalf of Rec-Time, Inc, owner, for 
approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow for a Travel Trailer/RV Park/Campground 
(Long and Short Term) in the General Commercial (GC) District, on the following 
described property, to wit: 
 
Legal Description: Minor Subdivision Plat of Rec-Time Subdivision, being a plat, part of 
lot 12 and all of lots 13, 14, 15, and 16 of the Dooley partition, as defined in the District 
Court of Harris County, Texas, Cause No. 86647 and being out of the James Hamilton 
Survey, Abstract No. 881, Harris County, Texas, and recorded as Film Code No. 
600053, of the map records of Harris County  
 
General Location: Approximate Southeast corner of SH288 and Beltway 8, known as 
Advanced RV Resort Houston-Pearland, 2850 S. Sam Houston Parkway 
 
P&Z Commissioner Henry Fuertes made a motion to approve Conditional Use Permit 
No. 2011-11, and P&Z Commissioner Neil West seconded. 
 
Senior Planner Harold Ellis read the staff report. 
 



P&Z Minutes 
09/19/2011 
Page 4 of 6 

 

There was no discussion. 
 
P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. called for the vote. 
 
The vote was 5-0.  Conditional Use Permit No. CUP 2011-11 was approved to allow for 
a Travel Trailer/RV Park/Campground (Long and Short Term) in the General 
Commercial (GC) District. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE T-13 
 
P&Z Commissioner Sheila Fischer made the motion to approve Amendments to the 
UDC T-13, and P&Z Commissioner Phil Cessac seconded. 
 
There was no discussion. 
 
P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. called for the vote. 
 
The vote was 5-0.  The Amendments to the Unified Development Code T-13 were 
approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF EAGLE 
LANDING 
 
A request by Arrow Surveying, applicant, on behalf of Erica Stephens, owner, for 
approval of a Preliminary Plat of Eagle Landing Subdivision, generally located on the 
northwest corner of Hawk Road and Hillhouse Road, for approximately 3.2533 acres on 
the following described property, to wit:  
 
Legal Description:  Being a tract of land containing 3.2533-acres (141,715 square feet) 
out of tract 18 of the Allison-Richey Gulf Coast Home Company’s Subdivisions Section 
20, situated in the H.T & B.R. CO survey, A-506 in Brazoria County, Texas as recorded 
in Volume 2, page 23 of the plat records of Brazoria County, Texas and also being 
described as a 3.25-acre tract as conveyed unto Martha Lane Grayner and Lonnie W. 
Butler, Jr. as recorded in county clerks file No. 94-003918, O.P.R.R.P.H.C. of Brazoria 
County, Texas.   
 
P&Z Commissioner Phil Cessac made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Henry Fuertes seconded. 
 
Planner II Evan DuVall read the staff report for approval of a Preliminary Plat and stated 
that the P&Z Commission approved a Variance on February 7, 2011.  This is the last 
step in subdividing the property.  All the lots in the surrounding area are zoned 
Residential Estate (RE).  There are no outstanding items.  Staff recommends approval. 
 



P&Z Minutes 
09/19/2011 
Page 5 of 6 

 

P&Z Commissioner Henry Fuertes inquired about the approval of the Variance and 
recalled that the entrance was to be on Hawk and not Hillhouse with an internal drive.  
There was a great deal of discussion with regards to the Variance and its specifics.  
Planning Director Lata Krishnarao stated there was to be one internal driveway with five 
houses to feed off of the driveway.  Ms. Krishnarao asked what happened to the plan. 
 
Ms. Erica Stephens of 1852 Hillhouse, Pearland Texas, owner, spoke of why the 
internal drive would not work on that specific lot, stated that based on her Engineers, it 
could not have a curb there and affected the entrance to the street and shared access. 
 
Planning Director Lata Krishnarao stated that staff could meet with Ms. Stephens 
Engineer, but the Variance that was approved needs to be followed and mentioned on 
the plat. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Phil Cessac amended his original motion for approval to include the 
condition that the Preliminary Plat of Eagle Landing Subdivision will conform to the 
approved P&Z Variance No. 2011-01 and referenced on the plat, and P&Z 
Commissioner Henry Fuertes seconded the motion. 
 
P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. called for the vote. 
 
The vote was 5-0.  The Preliminary Plat of Eagle Landing Subdivision was approved 
with the condition that the Preliminary Plat of Eagle Landing Subdivision will conform to 
the approved P&Z Variance No. 2011-01 and referenced on the plat. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
Under Commissioners Activity Report, P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. introduced new 
Commissioner Sheila Fischer. 
 
Planning Director Lata Krishnarao addressed the P&Z Strategic Priorities and stated 
that Assistant City Manager Mike Hodge had a few comments and address the each 
priority. 
 
Office Coordinator Judy Krajca spoke briefly about the upcoming Texas APA 
Conference, Austin, TX on October 5 – 7, 2011.  Those attending will be Planning 
Director Lata Krishnarao, Planner II Evan DuVall, Planner I Ian Clowes, P&Z 
Commissioner Sheila Fischer.  Senior Planner Harold Ellis will attend on Friday only. 
 
The next P&Z Regular Meeting will be October 3, 2011 and will include a Joint 
Workshops for UDC Amendments T-14, and a possible Mixed-Use Development at 
Cullen Blvd. and McHard Road. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. adjourned the P&Z Regular Meeting at 8:45 p.m. 



P&Z Minutes 
09/19/2011 
Page 6 of 6 

 

 
These minutes are respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Judy Krajca, Planning Office Coordinator 
 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 3rd day of October 2011, A.D.  
   
 
 

 __________________________________  
                                                             P&Z Chairperson Jerry Koza, Jr. 



 
 
 
 
 

NEW 
BUSINESS 



P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:             Evan M. DuVall  
 
DATE:    10/03/2011     
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Public Hearing for the Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-
45B 

 
 

� Old Business      X   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  The applicant is proposing to reconfigure the lot sizes of the 
previously recorded plat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B 

1. Staff Recommendation: Approval 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

I Call to order 
II Purpose of Hearing 
III Application Information and Case Summary 

A Staff Report 
B Applicant Presentation 

I Persons wishing to speak for or against the proposed request 
II Commission/Staff discussion 
III Adjournment 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45B  

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B 
 

A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD, Owner, 
for approval of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B to reconfigure lot 
sizes, totaling 24.173 acres on the following described property, to wit:  
 

Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 24.173 acres of land situated in the 
George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, The H. Levering Survey, Abstract 668 
and the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; also being a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B, As recorded in 
Plat No. 20050109 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas 

 
 General location: Mooring Point Drive and Biscayne Lake Drive. 

 

 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing a partial replat to reconfigure the residential lots 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B subdivision.  The proposed replat increases the 
size of the lots and as a result decreases the number of single-family lots by 13.   
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning        Current Land Use 

North PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Drainage and Vacant Land  

South PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Drainage and Vacant Land 

 
East PUD (Planned Unit 

Development) 
 

          
     Single-Family Residences and 

Vacant Land 
 

West PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Vacant Land 

 
 
 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45B  

Page 2 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT): This plat is 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development and therefore has to comply 
with the regulations of the PUD. 
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:  SCR R-6 
The R-6 Dwelling District provides for small lot, single family detached dwelling units, and 
encourages a grouping of dwelling units to achieve larger open space areas and 
community recreational uses, and higher densities.   
 

Area Regulations:  SCR R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District) 
  
Size of Lots Required  Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area 6,000 SF 6,325 SF 
       b) Minimum Lot Width 50 Feet 51.28 Feet 
       c)  Minimum Lot Depth N/A 111.62 Feet 
       d) Maximum Lot Coverage 60% < 60% 

 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property was previously recorded as Shadow Creek 
Ranch SF-45B.  Portions that are being changed are part of this request.    
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Low Density Residential; this request conforms to the goals and objectives of 
the land use designation.     
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has access by 
50-foot wide local roads and is in conformance to the Thoroughfare Plan.  The interior lots 
will be served by local roads, which will have to be constructed prior to releasing building 
permits for the subdivision.      
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  No additional comments have been submitted.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  There has not been a formally submitted site plan 
regarding the development of single-family homes.  When permits are received for this 
development they will be reviewed to conform to the minimum requirements of Shadow 
Creek Ranch R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District).   
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel has already installed sewer, water and 
storm sewer at the subject property.     
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed replat should not 
have any significant adverse impacts on any surrounding properties.   
 
OUTSTANDING ITEMS:  The following plat was resubmitted on 09/26/2011 and reviewed 
for this staff report.  City staff is working with the surveyor to get the remaining items 
resolved prior to the meeting, but all unsatisfied comments will be a condition of approval.  



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45B  

Page 3 
 

These outstanding items are minor and do not affect the validity of the submitted replat.    
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval, with conditions of the Partial 
Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B as proposed by the applicant for the following 
reasons: 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and the Shadow 
Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  
 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. No objection letters from AT&T and Centerpoint. 
2. Add a lot area table 
3. 2006 Autocad Compatible CD  
4. Rename cul-de-sac Streets (Sunset Springs Court and Biscayne Lake Court) 
5. Remove note #16 
6. Minor corrections to note #9. 
7. Provide a general address above the title block. 
8. 2 mylars with signatures 
9. 3 paper copies 
10. Recordation fees 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
1. Vicinity and Zoning Map 
2. Future Land Use Plan 
3. Aerial Map 
4. Notification 
5. Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B 



F
M

 5
21

P
R

O
C

T
O

R

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

RAINWATER DR

MOORING POINTE DR

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

WORTH RD

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

P
E

A
R

L 
B

AY
 C

T

SUMMER CLOUD LN

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
LO

U
D

B
U

R
S

T
 LN

C
AM

BR
ID

G
E 

BA
Y 

D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

S
TO

R
M

C
R

O
FT

 L
N

W
ATERLILY LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

ROYAL RIDGE DR

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

PUD

0 320 640160 Feet¯

Vicinity and Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0047

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B

Zoning
PUD

Legend

Subject Site



Low Density Residential

Light Industrial

Medium Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Light Industrial

Public / Semi-Public
F

M
 5

21

P
R

O
C

T
O

R

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

RAINWATER DR

MOORING POINTE DR

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

WORTH RD

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

P
E

A
R

L 
B

AY
 C

T

SUMMER CLOUD LN

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
LO

U
D

B
U

R
S

T
 LN

C
AM

BR
ID

G
E 

BA
Y 

D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

S
TO

R
M

C
R

O
FT

 L
N

W
ATERLILY LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

ROYAL RIDGE DR

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

0 320 640160 Feet¯

Future Land Use

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0047

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B

Legend

LandUse
Light Industrial

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public

Subject Site



F
M

 5
21

P
R

O
C

TO
R

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

RAINWATER DR

MOORING POINTE DR

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

WORTH RD

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

P
E

A
R

L 
B

AY
 C

T

SUMMER CLOUD LN

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
LO

U
D

B
U

R
S

T
 L

N

C
AM

B
R

ID
G

E 
B

AY
 D

R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

S
TO

R
M

C
R

O
FT

 L
N

W
ATERLILY LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

ROYAL RIDGE DR

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

0 320 640160 Feet¯

Aerial

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0047

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B

Legend
Subject Site



PLAT APPLICATION #P-613F-2011-0047

PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B

# Owner Address Address_2 City State Zip
1 Ayewah  Daniel  Osagie 2009  Rolling    Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3714

2 Centerpoint Energy Housto Attn Property Tax Dept PO Box 1475 Houston TX 77251‐1475

3 City of Pearland 111 E Locust ST Angleton TX 77515‐4682

4 Cordova Judith V  &  Manu 2007  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3714

5 Ferrer‐Pilarta Norma & An 13512  Misty Shadow LN Pearland TX 77584‐3705

6 Fisher Sheri 13510  Misty Shadow LN Pearland TX 77584‐3705

7 Harris Montrell Deon & Te 13511  Mystic Arbor LN Pearland TX 77584‐3712

8 Henderson Erika N & John 2001  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3714

9 Mahaffey Donna 13701  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2162

10 Martin Karen 2003  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3714

11 Miller Anthony S & Nicole 2116  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3715

12 Moore Philip 13711  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2162

13 Nance Virginia 13615  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2160

14 Nguyen Jimmy 13611  Rainwater  Drive Pearland TX 77584

15 Nguyen Mason Bao  &  Mei 2101  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3716

16 Nguyen Sharon 13617  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2160

17 Oladele Oladimeji T & Abi 2004  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3713

18 Pearland Investments Limi 5195  Las Vegas BLVD c/o Collins Brothers Corp Las Vegas NV 89119‐3209

19 Perry Homes LLC Property Tax Department PO Box 34306 Houston TX 77234‐4306

20 Phipps Harold M Jr & Susa 13709  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2162

21 Price Winnetta & Fred D J 13705  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2162

22 Shadow Creek Ranch Develo 5195  LAS VEGAS BLVD LAS VEGAS NV 89119‐3209

23 State of Texas PO Box 1386 Houston TX 77251‐1386

24 Tran Quynh 13609  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2160

25 Triumph Homebuilders LP 10110 W Sam Houston PKWY Suite 200 Houston TX 77064

26 Yuan Zhuoquan 2103  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3716

PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFICATION LIST

1 of 1







P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
B 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Evan M. DuVall 
 
DATE:    10/03/2011 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B 

 
 

� Old Business      X   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regular P&Z meetings are held on the first and third Monday of every month. This form must be received 6 
calendar days prior to the meeting in order to be included on the agenda. 

Summary:   
 
The applicant is proposing to reconfigure the lot sizes of the previously 
recorded plat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B. 

 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval, with conditions.  



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45B  

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B 
 

A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., applicant, on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD, Owner, 
for approval of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B to reconfigure lot 
sizes, totaling 24.173 acres on the following described property, to wit:  
 

Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 24.173 acres of land situated in the 
George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, The H. Levering Survey, Abstract 668 
and the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; also being a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B, As recorded in 
Plat No. 20050109 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas 

 
 General location: Mooring Point Drive and Biscayne Lake Drive. 

 

 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing a partial replat to reconfigure the residential lots 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B subdivision.  The proposed replat increases the 
size of the lots and as a result decreases the number of single-family lots by 13.   
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning        Current Land Use 

North PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Drainage and Vacant Land  

South PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Drainage and Vacant Land 

 
East PUD (Planned Unit 

Development) 
 

          
     Single-Family Residences and 

Vacant Land 
 

West PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Vacant Land 

 
 
 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45B  

Page 2 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT): This plat is 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development and therefore has to comply 
with the regulations of the PUD. 
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:  SCR R-6 
The R-6 Dwelling District provides for small lot, single family detached dwelling units, and 
encourages a grouping of dwelling units to achieve larger open space areas and 
community recreational uses, and higher densities.   
 

Area Regulations:  SCR R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District) 
  
Size of Lots Required  Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area 6,000 SF 6,325 SF 
       b) Minimum Lot Width 50 Feet 51.28 Feet 
       c)  Minimum Lot Depth N/A 111.62 Feet 
       d) Maximum Lot Coverage 60% < 60% 

 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property was previously recorded as Shadow Creek 
Ranch SF-45B.  Portions that are being changed are part of this request.    
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Low Density Residential; this request conforms to the goals and objectives of 
the land use designation.     
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has access by 
50-foot wide local roads and is in conformance to the Thoroughfare Plan.  The interior lots 
will be served by local roads, which will have to be constructed prior to releasing building 
permits for the subdivision.      
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  No additional comments have been submitted.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  There has not been a formally submitted site plan 
regarding the development of single-family homes.  When permits are received for this 
development they will be reviewed to conform to the minimum requirements of Shadow 
Creek Ranch R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District).   
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel has already installed sewer, water and 
storm sewer at the subject property.     
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed replat should not 
have any significant adverse impacts on any surrounding properties.   
 
OUTSTANDING ITEMS:  The following plat was resubmitted on 09/26/2011 and reviewed 
for this staff report.  City staff is working with the surveyor to get the remaining items 
resolved prior to the meeting, but all unsatisfied comments will be a condition of approval.  



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45B  

Page 3 
 

These outstanding items are minor and do not affect the validity of the submitted replat.    
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval, with conditions of the Partial 
Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B as proposed by the applicant for the following 
reasons: 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and the Shadow 
Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  
 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. No objection letters from AT&T and Centerpoint. 
2. Add a lot area table 
3. 2006 Autocad Compatible CD  
4. Rename cul-de-sac Streets (Sunset Springs Court and Biscayne Lake Court) 
5. Remove note #16 
6. Minor corrections to note #9. 
7. Provide a general address above the title block. 
8. 2 mylars with signatures 
9. 3 paper copies 
10. Recordation fees 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
1. Vicinity and Zoning Map 
2. Future Land Use Plan 
3. Aerial Map 
4. Notification 
5. Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B 



F
M

 5
21

P
R

O
C

T
O

R

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

RAINWATER DR

MOORING POINTE DR

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

WORTH RD

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

P
E

A
R

L 
B

AY
 C

T

SUMMER CLOUD LN

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
LO

U
D

B
U

R
S

T
 LN

C
AM

BR
ID

G
E 

BA
Y 

D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

S
TO

R
M

C
R

O
FT

 L
N

W
ATERLILY LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

ROYAL RIDGE DR

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

PUD

0 320 640160 Feet¯

Vicinity and Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0047

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B

Zoning
PUD

Legend

Subject Site



Low Density Residential

Light Industrial

Medium Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Light Industrial

Public / Semi-Public
F

M
 5

21

P
R

O
C

T
O

R

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

RAINWATER DR

MOORING POINTE DR

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

WORTH RD

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

P
E

A
R

L 
B

AY
 C

T

SUMMER CLOUD LN

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
LO

U
D

B
U

R
S

T
 LN

C
AM

BR
ID

G
E 

BA
Y 

D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

S
TO

R
M

C
R

O
FT

 L
N

W
ATERLILY LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

ROYAL RIDGE DR

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

0 320 640160 Feet¯

Future Land Use

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0047

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B

Legend

LandUse
Light Industrial

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public

Subject Site



F
M

 5
21

P
R

O
C

TO
R

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

RAINWATER DR

MOORING POINTE DR

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

WORTH RD

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

P
E

A
R

L 
B

AY
 C

T

SUMMER CLOUD LN

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
LO

U
D

B
U

R
S

T
 L

N

C
AM

B
R

ID
G

E 
B

AY
 D

R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

S
TO

R
M

C
R

O
FT

 L
N

W
ATERLILY LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

ROYAL RIDGE DR

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

0 320 640160 Feet¯

Aerial

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0047

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B

Legend
Subject Site



PLAT APPLICATION #P-613F-2011-0047

PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45B

# Owner Address Address_2 City State Zip
1 Ayewah  Daniel  Osagie 2009  Rolling    Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3714

2 Centerpoint Energy Housto Attn Property Tax Dept PO Box 1475 Houston TX 77251‐1475

3 City of Pearland 111 E Locust ST Angleton TX 77515‐4682

4 Cordova Judith V  &  Manu 2007  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3714

5 Ferrer‐Pilarta Norma & An 13512  Misty Shadow LN Pearland TX 77584‐3705

6 Fisher Sheri 13510  Misty Shadow LN Pearland TX 77584‐3705

7 Harris Montrell Deon & Te 13511  Mystic Arbor LN Pearland TX 77584‐3712

8 Henderson Erika N & John 2001  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3714

9 Mahaffey Donna 13701  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2162

10 Martin Karen 2003  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3714

11 Miller Anthony S & Nicole 2116  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3715

12 Moore Philip 13711  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2162

13 Nance Virginia 13615  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2160

14 Nguyen Jimmy 13611  Rainwater  Drive Pearland TX 77584

15 Nguyen Mason Bao  &  Mei 2101  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3716

16 Nguyen Sharon 13617  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2160

17 Oladele Oladimeji T & Abi 2004  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3713

18 Pearland Investments Limi 5195  Las Vegas BLVD c/o Collins Brothers Corp Las Vegas NV 89119‐3209

19 Perry Homes LLC Property Tax Department PO Box 34306 Houston TX 77234‐4306

20 Phipps Harold M Jr & Susa 13709  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2162

21 Price Winnetta & Fred D J 13705  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2162

22 Shadow Creek Ranch Develo 5195  LAS VEGAS BLVD LAS VEGAS NV 89119‐3209

23 State of Texas PO Box 1386 Houston TX 77251‐1386

24 Tran Quynh 13609  Rainwater DR Pearland TX 77584‐2160

25 Triumph Homebuilders LP 10110 W Sam Houston PKWY Suite 200 Houston TX 77064

26 Yuan Zhuoquan 2103  Rolling Fog DR Pearland TX 77584‐3716

PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFICATION LIST

1 of 1







P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:             Evan M. DuVall  
 
DATE:    10/03/2011     
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Public Hearing for the Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-
45B 

 
 

� Old Business      X   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The applicant is proposing to reconfigure the lot sizes of the previously 
recorded plats of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C and SF-45B. 

 

 

 PUBLIC HEARING 
 

I Call to order 
II Purpose of Hearing 
III Application Information and Case Summary 

A Staff Report 
B Applicant Presentation 

I Persons wishing to speak for or against the proposed request 
II Commission/Staff discussion 
III Adjournment 

 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45C and 45B  

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45C & SF-45B 
 

A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD Owner, for approval 
of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C to reconfigure lot sizes, totaling 
19.890 acres and a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B subdivision to 
add a portion to Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C, on the following described property, 
to wit: 
 

Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 19.328 acres of land situated in 
the H. Levering Survey, Abstract 279 and the I.C. Stafford Survey, Abstract 
669, City of Pearland Fort Bend County, Texas; Also being a Partial Replat 
of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C, as recorded in Plat No. 20050110 of the 
Plat Records of Fort Bend County Texas.   

 
And a portion Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B a subdivision of 24.173 acres of 
land situated in the George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, The H. 
Levering Survey, Abstract 668 and the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, 
City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas; also being a Partial Replat of 
Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B, As recorded in Plat No. 20050109 of the Plat 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas.   

 
 General location: Caymen Bend Lane and Sunset Springs Drive.   

 

 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing a partial replat to reconfigure the residential lots 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C and SF-45B subdivisions.  The proposed replat 
increases the size of the lots and reduces the total number of lots by eight.  When 
reconfiguring Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B lots, a small portion was left over and this 
replat intends to use the remaining toward the lot sizes for SF-45C.  
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning        Current Land Use 

North PUD (Planned Unit 
Development), 
Fort Bend County 
 

      Drainage and Vacant Land  

South PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 

      Drainage and Vacant Land 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45C and 45B  

Page 2 
 

 
 
East 

PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

          
     Drainage and Vacant Land 
 

West PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Road and Vacant Land 

 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT): This plat is 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development and therefore has to comply 
with the regulations of the PUD. 
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:  SCR R-6 
The R-6 Dwelling District provides for small lot, single family detached dwelling units, and 
encourages a grouping of dwelling units to achieve larger open space areas and 
community recreational uses, and higher densities.   
 

Area Regulations:  SCR R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District) 
  
Size of Lots Required  Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area 6,000 SF 6,344 SF 
       b) Minimum Lot Width 50 Feet 56.14 Feet 
       c)  Minimum Lot Depth N/A 114.61 Feet 
       d) Maximum Lot Coverage 60% < 60% 

 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property was previously recorded as Shadow Creek 
Ranch SF-45C and SF-45B. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Low Density Residential; this request conforms to the goals and objectives of 
this land use designation.     
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has access by 
50-foot wide local roads and is in conformance to the Thoroughfare Plan.  The interior lots 
will be served by local roads, which will have to be constructed prior to releasing building 
permits for the subdivision.      
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  No additional comments have been submitted.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  There has not been a formally submitted site plan 
regarding the development of single-family homes.  When permits are received for this 
development they will be reviewed to conform to the minimum requirements of the Shadow 
Creek Ranch R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District).   
 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45C and 45B  

Page 3 
 

AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel has already installed sewer, water and 
storm sewer. 
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed replat should not 
have any significant adverse impacts on any surrounding properties.   
 
OUTSTANDING ITEMS:  The following plat was resubmitted on 09/26/2011 and reviewed 
for this staff report.  City staff is working with the surveyor to get the remaining items 
resolved prior to the meeting, but all unsatisfied comments will be a condition of approval.  
These outstanding items are minor and do not affect the validity of the submitted replat.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval, with conditions of the Partial 
Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C & SF-45B as proposed by the applicant for the 
following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and the Shadow 
Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  
 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. Utility no objection letters from AT&T and Centerpoint. 
2. Add a lot area table 
3. 2006 Autocad Compatible CD  
4. Remove note #6 
5. Minor corrections to note #9. 
6. A general address above the title block. 
7. 2 mylars with signatures 
8. 3 paper copies 
9. Recordation fees 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
1. Vicinity and Zoning Map 
2. Future Land Use Plan 
3. Aerial Map 
4. Notification 
5. Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C & SF-45B 



Fort Bend
F

M
 5

21

P
R

O
C

T
O

R

FM 2234

WORTH RD

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

SHADOW CREEK PKWY

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

MOORING POINTE DR

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

PUD

R-1

2114

2112

2110
2108

2106

2104
2102

2109

2113

2111
2109

2105

2101

2005

2110

2108

2106
2104

2102

2008
2006

2002

2107

2105

2103

2101
2009

2007

2005

2116

2114

2112

2110

2108
2106

2104

2102

2008

2006

2004
2002

1907

13713
13711

13707 13705
13608 13511

13509

13601
13605

13609

13606

13512

13510
13506

13504

13511

13507

13503

13416

0 330 660165 Feet¯

Vicinity and Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0048

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH

 SF-45C & SF-45B

Legend

Zoning
R-1

PUD

Subject Site



Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Light Industrial

Parks

Light Industrial

Public / Semi-Public

Medium Density Residential

Fort Bend

F
M

 5
21

P
R

O
C

T
O

R

FM 2234

WORTH RD

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

SHADOW CREEK PKWY

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

MOORING POINTE DR

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

2114

2112

2110
2108

2106

2104
2102

2109

2113

2111
2109

2105

2101

2005

2110

2108

2106
2104

2102

2008
2006

2002

2107

2105

2103

2101
2009

2007

2005

2116

2114

2112

2110

2108
2106

2104

2102

2008

2006

2004
2002

1907

13713
13711 13608 13511

13509

13601
13605

13609

13606

13512

13510
13506

13504

13511

13507

13503

13416

0 330 660165 Feet¯

Future Land Use Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0048

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH

 SF-45C & SF-45B

Legend

Subject Site

LandUse
Light Industrial

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public



Fort Bend
F

M
 5

21

P
R

O
C

TO
R

FM 2234

WORTH RD

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

SHADOW CREEK PKWY

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

MOORING POINTE DR

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

2114

2112

2110

2108
2106

2104

2102

2109

2113

2111

2109

2105

2101

2005

2110

2108

2106

2104

2102

2008

2006

2002

2107

2105

2103

2101

2009

2007

2005

2116

2114

2112
2110

2108

2106

2104

2102

2008

2006

2004

2002

1907

13713
13711

13707 13705
13608 13511

13509

13601
13605

13609

13606

13512

13510
13506

13504

13511

13507

13503

13416

0 330 660165 Feet¯

Aerial Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0048

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH

 SF-45C & SF-45B

Legend
Subject Site



PLAT APPLICATION #P‐61F‐2011‐0048
PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF‐45C and SF‐45B

# Owner Address_1 Address_2 CITY STATE OWNERZIP

1 City of Pearland 111 E Locust ST 111 E Locust ST  STE 100A Angleton TX 77515‐4682

2 Pearland Investments Limi 5195  Las Vegas BLVD c/o Collins Brothers Corp 5195 Las Vegas BLVD S Las Vegas NV 89119‐3209

3 Shadow Creek Ranch Mainte 5925  Hollister ST c/o Association Management Inc 5925 Hollister ST Houston TX 77040‐6205

4 State of Texas PO Box 1386 Houston TX 77251‐1386

5 Zakfam & Associates Inc 502  Murphy RD 502 Murphy RD Stafford TX 77477‐5418

PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFICATION LIST

1 of 1







P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
D 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Evan M. DuVall 
 
DATE:    10/03/2011 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B and SF-
45B 

 
 

� Old Business      X   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:   
 
The applicant is proposing to reconfigure the lot sizes of the previously 
recorded plats of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C and SF-45B. 

 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval, with conditions.  



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45C and 45B  

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-45C & SF-45B 
 

A request by LJA Engineering, Inc., on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD Owner, for approval 
of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C to reconfigure lot sizes, totaling 
19.890 acres and a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B subdivision to 
add a portion to Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C, on the following described property, 
to wit: 
 

Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 19.328 acres of land situated in 
the H. Levering Survey, Abstract 279 and the I.C. Stafford Survey, Abstract 
669, City of Pearland Fort Bend County, Texas; Also being a Partial Replat 
of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C, as recorded in Plat No. 20050110 of the 
Plat Records of Fort Bend County Texas.   

 
And a portion Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B a subdivision of 24.173 acres of 
land situated in the George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, The H. 
Levering Survey, Abstract 668 and the S.G. Haynie Survey, Abstract 620, 
City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas; also being a Partial Replat of 
Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B, As recorded in Plat No. 20050109 of the Plat 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas.   

 
 General location: Caymen Bend Lane and Sunset Springs Drive.   

 

 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing a partial replat to reconfigure the residential lots 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C and SF-45B subdivisions.  The proposed replat 
increases the size of the lots and reduces the total number of lots by eight.  When 
reconfiguring Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45B lots, a small portion was left over and this 
replat intends to use the remaining toward the lot sizes for SF-45C.  
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning        Current Land Use 

North PUD (Planned Unit 
Development), 
Fort Bend County 
 

      Drainage and Vacant Land  

South PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 

      Drainage and Vacant Land 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45C and 45B  

Page 2 
 

 
 
East 

PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

          
     Drainage and Vacant Land 
 

West PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Road and Vacant Land 

 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT): This plat is 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development and therefore has to comply 
with the regulations of the PUD. 
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:  SCR R-6 
The R-6 Dwelling District provides for small lot, single family detached dwelling units, and 
encourages a grouping of dwelling units to achieve larger open space areas and 
community recreational uses, and higher densities.   
 

Area Regulations:  SCR R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District) 
  
Size of Lots Required  Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area 6,000 SF 6,344 SF 
       b) Minimum Lot Width 50 Feet 56.14 Feet 
       c)  Minimum Lot Depth N/A 114.61 Feet 
       d) Maximum Lot Coverage 60% < 60% 

 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property was previously recorded as Shadow Creek 
Ranch SF-45C and SF-45B. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Low Density Residential; this request conforms to the goals and objectives of 
this land use designation.     
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has access by 
50-foot wide local roads and is in conformance to the Thoroughfare Plan.  The interior lots 
will be served by local roads, which will have to be constructed prior to releasing building 
permits for the subdivision.      
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  No additional comments have been submitted.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  There has not been a formally submitted site plan 
regarding the development of single-family homes.  When permits are received for this 
development they will be reviewed to conform to the minimum requirements of the Shadow 
Creek Ranch R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District).   
 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 45C and 45B  

Page 3 
 

AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel has already installed sewer, water and 
storm sewer. 
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed replat should not 
have any significant adverse impacts on any surrounding properties.   
 
OUTSTANDING ITEMS:  The following plat was resubmitted on 09/26/2011 and reviewed 
for this staff report.  City staff is working with the surveyor to get the remaining items 
resolved prior to the meeting, but all unsatisfied comments will be a condition of approval.  
These outstanding items are minor and do not affect the validity of the submitted replat.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval, with conditions of the Partial 
Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C & SF-45B as proposed by the applicant for the 
following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and the Shadow 
Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  
 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. Utility no objection letters from AT&T and Centerpoint. 
2. Add a lot area table 
3. 2006 Autocad Compatible CD  
4. Remove note #6 
5. Minor corrections to note #9. 
6. A general address above the title block. 
7. 2 mylars with signatures 
8. 3 paper copies 
9. Recordation fees 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
1. Vicinity and Zoning Map 
2. Future Land Use Plan 
3. Aerial Map 
4. Notification 
5. Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-45C & SF-45B 



Fort Bend
F

M
 5

21

P
R

O
C

T
O

R

FM 2234

WORTH RD

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

SHADOW CREEK PKWY

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

MOORING POINTE DR

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

PUD

R-1

2114

2112

2110
2108

2106

2104
2102

2109

2113

2111
2109

2105

2101

2005

2110

2108

2106
2104

2102

2008
2006

2002

2107

2105

2103

2101
2009

2007

2005

2116

2114

2112

2110

2108
2106

2104

2102

2008

2006

2004
2002

1907

13713
13711

13707 13705
13608 13511

13509

13601
13605

13609

13606

13512

13510
13506

13504

13511

13507

13503

13416

0 330 660165 Feet¯

Vicinity and Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0048

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH

 SF-45C & SF-45B

Legend

Zoning
R-1

PUD

Subject Site



Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Light Industrial

Parks

Light Industrial

Public / Semi-Public

Medium Density Residential

Fort Bend

F
M

 5
21

P
R

O
C

T
O

R

FM 2234

WORTH RD

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

SHADOW CREEK PKWY

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

MOORING POINTE DR

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

2114

2112

2110
2108

2106

2104
2102

2109

2113

2111
2109

2105

2101

2005

2110

2108

2106
2104

2102

2008
2006

2002

2107

2105

2103

2101
2009

2007

2005

2116

2114

2112

2110

2108
2106

2104

2102

2008

2006

2004
2002

1907

13713
13711 13608 13511

13509

13601
13605

13609

13606

13512

13510
13506

13504

13511

13507

13503

13416

0 330 660165 Feet¯

Future Land Use Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0048

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH

 SF-45C & SF-45B

Legend

Subject Site

LandUse
Light Industrial

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public



Fort Bend
F

M
 5

21

P
R

O
C

TO
R

FM 2234

WORTH RD

C
A

Y
M

A
N

 B
E

N
D

 L
N

S
U

N
S

E
T

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

 D
R

SHADOW CREEK PKWY

B
IS

C
AY

N
E

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

MOORING POINTE DR

T
ID

E
 R

O
C

K
 L

N

R
O

LL
IN

G
 F

O
G

 D
R

C
AT

AM
AR

AN
 C

O
VE

 D
R

SUNSET HARBOR LN

MYSTIC ARBOR LN

SUNSET SPRINGS CT

C
AY

M
AN

 B
EN

D
 C

T

CLEAR CREEK

2114

2112

2110

2108
2106

2104

2102

2109

2113

2111

2109

2105

2101

2005

2110

2108

2106

2104

2102

2008

2006

2002

2107

2105

2103

2101

2009

2007

2005

2116

2114

2112
2110

2108

2106

2104

2102

2008

2006

2004

2002

1907

13713
13711

13707 13705
13608 13511

13509

13601
13605

13609

13606

13512

13510
13506

13504

13511

13507

13503

13416

0 330 660165 Feet¯

Aerial Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-612F-2011-0048

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH

 SF-45C & SF-45B

Legend
Subject Site



PLAT APPLICATION #P‐61F‐2011‐0048
PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF‐45C and SF‐45B

# Owner Address_1 Address_2 CITY STATE OWNERZIP

1 City of Pearland 111 E Locust ST 111 E Locust ST  STE 100A Angleton TX 77515‐4682

2 Pearland Investments Limi 5195  Las Vegas BLVD c/o Collins Brothers Corp 5195 Las Vegas BLVD S Las Vegas NV 89119‐3209

3 Shadow Creek Ranch Mainte 5925  Hollister ST c/o Association Management Inc 5925 Hollister ST Houston TX 77040‐6205

4 State of Texas PO Box 1386 Houston TX 77251‐1386

5 Zakfam & Associates Inc 502  Murphy RD 502 Murphy RD Stafford TX 77477‐5418

PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFICATION LIST

1 of 1







P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
E 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:             Evan M. DuVall  
 
DATE:    10/03/2011     
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:  Public Hearing for the Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-
49 

 
 

 Old Business      X   New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  The applicant is proposing to reconfigure the lot sizes of the 
previously recorded plat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 

1. Staff Recommendation: Approval 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

I Call to order 
II Purpose of Hearing 
III Application Information and Case Summary 

A Staff Report 
B Applicant Presentation 

I Persons wishing to speak for or against the proposed request 
II Commission/Staff discussion 
III Adjournment 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 49 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 
 

A request by LJA Engineering, INC on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD Owner, for approval 
of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 to reconfigure lot sizes, totaling 
approximately 25.890 acres in the Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 49 subdivision, on 
the following described property, to wit: 
 

Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 25.890 acres of land situated in 
the George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, and the H.T.& B.R.R. Co. 
Survey, Sec. 83, Abstract 761, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas; 
also being a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49, as recorded in 
plat No. 20060136 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas 

 
General location: Northwest corner of Arcadia Bay Drive and Trinity Bay 
Drive.   

.   
 

 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing a partial replat to reconfigure the residential lots 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49.  The proposed replat increases the size of the lots 
and reduces the total number of lots by 40.   
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning        Current Land Use 

North PUD (Planned Unit 
Development), 
Fort Bend County 
 

      Drainage 

South PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Single Family Homes and 
Vacant Land 

 
East PUD (Planned Unit 

Development) 
 

          
     Single Family Homes and 

Vacant Land 
 

West PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Drainage and Vacant Land 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 49 

Page 2 
 

 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT): This plat is 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development and therefore has to comply 
with the regulations of the PUD. 
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:  SCR R-6 
The R-6 Dwelling District provides for small lot, single family detached dwelling units, and 
encourages a grouping of dwelling units to achieve larger open space areas and 
community recreational uses, and higher densities.   
 

Area Regulations:  SCR R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District) 
  
Size of Lots Required  Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area 5,000 SF 8,313 SF 
       b) Minimum Lot Width 50 Feet 56.14 Feet 
       c)  Minimum Lot Depth N/A 115 Feet 
       d) Maximum Lot Coverage 60% <= 60% 

 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property was previously recorded as Shadow Creek 
Ranch SF-49. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Low Density Residential and Medium Density; this request conforms to the 
goals and objectives of these land use designations.     
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has access by 
Arcadia Bay Drive, an 80-foot wide local road and is in conformance to the Thoroughfare 
Plan.  The interior lots will be served by local roads, which will have to be constructed prior 
to releasing building permits for the subdivision.      
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  No additional comments have been submitted.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  There has not been a formally submitted site plan 
regarding the development of single-family homes.  When permits are received for this 
development they will be reviewed to conform to the minimum requirements of the Shadow 
Creek Ranch R-7 (Single-Family Dwelling District).   
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcels have sewer, water and storm sewer 
services. 
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed replat should not 
have any significant adverse impacts on any surrounding properties.   
 
OUTSTANDING ITEMS:  The following plat was resubmitted on 09/26/2011 and reviewed 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 49 

Page 3 
 

for this staff report.  City staff is working with the surveyor to get the remaining items 
resolved prior to the meeting, but all unsatisfied comments will be a condition of approval.  
These outstanding items are minor and do not affect the validity of the submitted replat.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval, with conditions of the Partial 
Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 as proposed by the applicant for the following 
reasons: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and the Shadow 
Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  
 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. Utility no objection letters from AT&T and Centerpoint. 
2. 2006 Autocad Compatible CD  
3. Remove note #12 
4. Add standard note regarding dedicated easements.  
5. 2 mylars with signatures 
6. 3 paper copies 
7. Recordation fees 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
1. Vicinity and Zoning Map 
2. Future Land Use Plan 
3. Aerial Map 
4. Notification 
5. Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 



Fort Bend

BrazoriaF
M

 5
21

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

ARCADIA BAY DR

EVENING WIND DR

R
O

S
E

 B
A

Y
 D

R

BREEZEPORT LN

RAINWATER DR

N
IG

H
T

S
O

N
G

 D
R

W
H

IT
E

 F
A

LL
S

 D
R

SILENT WALK DR

BRIAR ROSE DR

S
W

E
E

T
 W

IN
D

 D
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
A

G
E

 D
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 C
H

A
S

E
 D

R

C
O

P
P

E
R

 S
K

Y
 D

R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 P
A

S
S

 D
R

E
V

E
N

N
IN

G
 S

TA
R

 D
R

SUNSET BAY LN

FOUNTAIN MIST DR
MORGAN BAY DR

SUMMER CLOUD LN

LA
U

R
E

L 
LO

C
H

 L
N

S
A

N
D

 IS
LE

 D
R

H
IG

H
 T

ID
E

 L
N

ROSE BAY CT

B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
H

O
R

E
S

 D
R

Q
U

IE
T 

LA
K

E
 C

T

F
O

U
N

TA
IN

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 T

R
A

C
E

 D
R

S
A

R
A

H
S

 LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

PUD

0 440 880220 Feet¯

Vicinity and Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 

Zoning
PUD

Legend

Subject Site



Low Density Residential

Light Industrial

Medium Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Low Density Residential

Fort Bend

BrazoriaF
M

 5
21

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

ARCADIA BAY DR

EVENING WIND DR

R
O

S
E

 B
A

Y
 D

R

BREEZEPORT LN

RAINWATER DR

N
IG

H
T

S
O

N
G

 D
R

W
H

IT
E

 F
A

LL
S

 D
R

SILENT WALK DR

BRIAR ROSE DR

S
W

E
E

T
 W

IN
D

 D
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
A

G
E

 D
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 C
H

A
S

E
 D

R

C
O

P
P

E
R

 S
K

Y
 D

R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 P
A

S
S

 D
R

E
V

E
N

N
IN

G
 S

TA
R

 D
R

SUNSET BAY LN

FOUNTAIN MIST DR
MORGAN BAY DR

SUMMER CLOUD LN

S
A

N
D

 IS
LE

 D
R

H
IG

H
 T

ID
E

 L
N

ROSE BAY CT

B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
H

O
R

E
S

 D
R

Q
U

IE
T 

LA
K

E
 C

T

LO
S

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 LN

F
O

U
N

TA
IN

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 T

R
A

C
E

 D
R

S
A

R
A

H
S

 LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

LAUREL LOCH CT

0 440 880220 Feet¯

Future Land Use Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 

Legend

Subject Site

LandUse
Light Industrial

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public



Fort Bend

BrazoriaF
M

 5
21

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

ARCADIA BAY DR

EVENING WIND DR

R
O

S
E

 B
A

Y
 D

R

BREEZEPORT LN

RAINWATER DR

N
IG

H
T

S
O

N
G

 D
R

W
H

IT
E

 F
A

LL
S

 D
R

SILENT WALK DR

BRIAR ROSE DR

S
W

E
E

T
 W

IN
D

 D
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
A

G
E

 D
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 C
H

A
S

E
 D

R

C
O

P
P

E
R

 S
K

Y
 D

R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 P
A

S
S

 D
R

E
V

E
N

N
IN

G
 S

TA
R

 D
R

SUNSET BAY LN

FOUNTAIN MIST DR
MORGAN BAY DR

SUMMER CLOUD LN

LA
U

R
E

L 
LO

C
H

 L
N

S
A

N
D

 IS
LE

 D
R

H
IG

H
 T

ID
E

 L
N

ROSE BAY CT

B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
H

O
R

E
S

 D
R

Q
U

IE
T 

LA
K

E
 C

T

F
O

U
N

TA
IN

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 T

R
A

C
E

 D
R

S
A

R
A

H
S

 LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

0 440 880220 Feet¯

Aerial Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 

Legend
Subject Site



PLAT APPLICATION #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49

# Owner Address Address_2 Address_3 City State Zip
1 City of Pearland 111 E Locust ST Angleton TX 77515‐4682

2 George Kevin T & Manju Ba 2410  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

3 Gibson Earnest 13617  Silent Walk DR Pearland TX 77584‐3740

4 Hand Steven Scott & Teres 13602  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

5 Hartwell Erinn &  Rasheen 2302  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3426

6 Hu Xiyi 13610  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

7 Kinsel Jeremiah D & Thelm 13409  Indigo Sands DR Pearland TX 77584‐3419

8 Le Hoanh V & Tuyen T 2412  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

9 Leon Elio & Margarita J 13614  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

10 Lesure Spring H & Larry 2418  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

11 Luong Hien 2402  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

12 Martin Aveyah 2307  Seabreeze LN Pearland TX 77584‐1775

13 Menon Seema & Ashwin G 2414  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

14 Moore  Austin  &  Peggy 13604  Orchard  Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

15 Muse Janie 13616  Orchard Wine LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

16 Opurum Uzochukwu Chiemeka 13608  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

17 Ovalle Rhonda & Mariano G 2502  Harbor Chase DR Pearland TX 77584‐3424

18 Pearland Investments Limi 5195  Las Vegas BLVD c/o Collins Brothers Corp Las Vegas NV 89119‐3209

19

Perry Homes LLC Property Tax Department 

PO Box 34306

Houston TX 77234‐4306

20

RH of Texas LP 5353 W Sam Houston 

PKWY STE 100

Houston TX 77041‐5160

21 Rocha Jeremy & Lisa Solis 13606  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

22

Shadow Creek Ranch Mainte 5925  Hollister ST c/o Association Management 

Inc 

Houston TX 77040‐6205

23 Taneja Navin 13612  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

24 Velasquez Erwin & Vivian 2504  Harbor Chase DR Pearland TX 77584‐3424

25

Village of Diamond Bay Ho 12234  Shadow Creek PKWY c/o Association Management 

Inc ‐ Maria Shaw 

STE 3114 Pearland TX 77584‐7332

PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFICATION LIST

1 of 2



PLAT APPLICATION #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49

PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFICATION LIST
# Owner Address Address_2 Address_3 City State Zip

26

Westin Homes & Properties 1  SUGAR CREEK CENTER BLV1 SUGAR CREEK CENTER BLVD  

STE 600

SUGAR LAND TX 77478‐3787

2 of 2







P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
F 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Evan M. DuVall 
 
DATE:    10/03/2011 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 

 
 

� Old Business      X   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:   
 
The applicant is proposing to reconfigure the lot sizes of the previously 
recorded plats of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49. 

 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval, with conditions.  



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

Regular P&Z meetings are held on the first and third Monday of every month. This form must be received 6 
calendar days prior to the meeting in order to be included on the agenda. 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 49 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 
 

A request by LJA Engineering, INC on behalf of 741 SCR, LTD Owner, for approval 
of a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 to reconfigure lot sizes, totaling 
approximately 25.890 acres in the Shadow Creek Ranch – SF 49 subdivision, on 
the following described property, to wit: 
 

Legal Description: Being a subdivision of 25.890 acres of land situated in 
the George Mac Donald Survey, Abstract 557, and the H.T.& B.R.R. Co. 
Survey, Sec. 83, Abstract 761, City of Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas; 
also being a Partial Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49, as recorded in 
plat No. 20060136 of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas 

 
General location: Northwest corner of Arcadia Bay Drive and Trinity Bay 
Drive.   

.   
 

 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing a partial replat to reconfigure the residential lots 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49.  The proposed replat increases the size of the lots 
and reduces the total number of lots by 40.   
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning        Current Land Use 

North PUD (Planned Unit 
Development), 
Fort Bend County 
 

      Drainage 

South PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Single Family Homes and 
Vacant Land 

 
East PUD (Planned Unit 

Development) 
 

          
     Single Family Homes and 

Vacant Land 
 

West PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Drainage and Vacant Land 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 49 

Page 2 
 

 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT): This plat is 
within the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development and therefore has to comply 
with the regulations of the PUD. 
 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:  SCR R-6 
The R-6 Dwelling District provides for small lot, single family detached dwelling units, and 
encourages a grouping of dwelling units to achieve larger open space areas and 
community recreational uses, and higher densities.   
 

Area Regulations:  SCR R-6 (Single-Family Dwelling District) 
  
Size of Lots Required  Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area 5,000 SF 8,313 SF 
       b) Minimum Lot Width 50 Feet 56.14 Feet 
       c)  Minimum Lot Depth N/A 115 Feet 
       d) Maximum Lot Coverage 60% <= 60% 

 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property was previously recorded as Shadow Creek 
Ranch SF-49. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Low Density Residential and Medium Density; this request conforms to the 
goals and objectives of these land use designations.     
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has access by 
Arcadia Bay Drive, an 80-foot wide local road and is in conformance to the Thoroughfare 
Plan.  The interior lots will be served by local roads, which will have to be constructed prior 
to releasing building permits for the subdivision.      
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  No additional comments have been submitted.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  There has not been a formally submitted site plan 
regarding the development of single-family homes.  When permits are received for this 
development they will be reviewed to conform to the minimum requirements of the Shadow 
Creek Ranch R-7 (Single-Family Dwelling District).   
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcels have sewer, water and storm sewer 
services. 
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed replat should not 
have any significant adverse impacts on any surrounding properties.   
 
OUTSTANDING ITEMS:  The following plat was resubmitted on 09/26/2011 and reviewed 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Partial Replat - Shadow Creek Ranch – 49 

Page 3 
 

for this staff report.  City staff is working with the surveyor to get the remaining items 
resolved prior to the meeting, but all unsatisfied comments will be a condition of approval.  
These outstanding items are minor and do not affect the validity of the submitted replat.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval, with conditions of the Partial 
Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 as proposed by the applicant for the following 
reasons: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and the Shadow 
Creek Ranch Planned Unit Development.  
 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. Utility no objection letters from AT&T and Centerpoint. 
2. 2006 Autocad Compatible CD  
3. Remove note #12 
4. Add standard note regarding dedicated easements.  
5. 2 mylars with signatures 
6. 3 paper copies 
7. Recordation fees 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
1. Vicinity and Zoning Map 
2. Future Land Use Plan 
3. Aerial Map 
4. Notification 
5. Replat of Shadow Creek Ranch SF-49 



Fort Bend

BrazoriaF
M

 5
21

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

ARCADIA BAY DR

EVENING WIND DR

R
O

S
E

 B
A

Y
 D

R

BREEZEPORT LN

RAINWATER DR

N
IG

H
T

S
O

N
G

 D
R

W
H

IT
E

 F
A

LL
S

 D
R

SILENT WALK DR

BRIAR ROSE DR

S
W

E
E

T
 W

IN
D

 D
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
A

G
E

 D
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 C
H

A
S

E
 D

R

C
O

P
P

E
R

 S
K

Y
 D

R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 P
A

S
S

 D
R

E
V

E
N

N
IN

G
 S

TA
R

 D
R

SUNSET BAY LN

FOUNTAIN MIST DR
MORGAN BAY DR

SUMMER CLOUD LN

LA
U

R
E

L 
LO

C
H

 L
N

S
A

N
D

 IS
LE

 D
R

H
IG

H
 T

ID
E

 L
N

ROSE BAY CT

B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
H

O
R

E
S

 D
R

Q
U

IE
T 

LA
K

E
 C

T

F
O

U
N

TA
IN

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 T

R
A

C
E

 D
R

S
A

R
A

H
S

 LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

PUD

0 440 880220 Feet¯

Vicinity and Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 

Zoning
PUD

Legend

Subject Site



Low Density Residential

Light Industrial

Medium Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Low Density Residential

Fort Bend

BrazoriaF
M

 5
21

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

ARCADIA BAY DR

EVENING WIND DR

R
O

S
E

 B
A

Y
 D

R

BREEZEPORT LN

RAINWATER DR

N
IG

H
T

S
O

N
G

 D
R

W
H

IT
E

 F
A

LL
S

 D
R

SILENT WALK DR

BRIAR ROSE DR

S
W

E
E

T
 W

IN
D

 D
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
A

G
E

 D
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 C
H

A
S

E
 D

R

C
O

P
P

E
R

 S
K

Y
 D

R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 P
A

S
S

 D
R

E
V

E
N

N
IN

G
 S

TA
R

 D
R

SUNSET BAY LN

FOUNTAIN MIST DR
MORGAN BAY DR

SUMMER CLOUD LN

S
A

N
D

 IS
LE

 D
R

H
IG

H
 T

ID
E

 L
N

ROSE BAY CT

B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
H

O
R

E
S

 D
R

Q
U

IE
T 

LA
K

E
 C

T

LO
S

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 LN

F
O

U
N

TA
IN

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 T

R
A

C
E

 D
R

S
A

R
A

H
S

 LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

LAUREL LOCH CT

0 440 880220 Feet¯

Future Land Use Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 

Legend

Subject Site

LandUse
Light Industrial

Low Density Residential

Medium Density Residential

Public / Semi-Public



Fort Bend

BrazoriaF
M

 5
21

TR
IN

IT
Y

 B
AY

 D
R

ARCADIA BAY DR

EVENING WIND DR

R
O

S
E

 B
A

Y
 D

R

BREEZEPORT LN

RAINWATER DR

N
IG

H
T

S
O

N
G

 D
R

W
H

IT
E

 F
A

LL
S

 D
R

SILENT WALK DR

BRIAR ROSE DR

S
W

E
E

T
 W

IN
D

 D
R

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
A

G
E

 D
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 C
H

A
S

E
 D

R

C
O

P
P

E
R

 S
K

Y
 D

R

H
A

R
B

O
R

 P
A

S
S

 D
R

E
V

E
N

N
IN

G
 S

TA
R

 D
R

SUNSET BAY LN

FOUNTAIN MIST DR
MORGAN BAY DR

SUMMER CLOUD LN

LA
U

R
E

L 
LO

C
H

 L
N

S
A

N
D

 IS
LE

 D
R

H
IG

H
 T

ID
E

 L
N

ROSE BAY CT

B
A

R
T

O
N

 S
H

O
R

E
S

 D
R

Q
U

IE
T 

LA
K

E
 C

T

F
O

U
N

TA
IN

 R
O

C
K

 D
R

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 T

R
A

C
E

 D
R

S
A

R
A

H
S

 LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

0 440 880220 Feet¯

Aerial Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF THE 
SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49 

Legend
Subject Site



PLAT APPLICATION #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49

# Owner Address Address_2 Address_3 City State Zip
1 City of Pearland 111 E Locust ST Angleton TX 77515‐4682

2 George Kevin T & Manju Ba 2410  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

3 Gibson Earnest 13617  Silent Walk DR Pearland TX 77584‐3740

4 Hand Steven Scott & Teres 13602  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

5 Hartwell Erinn &  Rasheen 2302  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3426

6 Hu Xiyi 13610  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

7 Kinsel Jeremiah D & Thelm 13409  Indigo Sands DR Pearland TX 77584‐3419

8 Le Hoanh V & Tuyen T 2412  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

9 Leon Elio & Margarita J 13614  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

10 Lesure Spring H & Larry 2418  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

11 Luong Hien 2402  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

12 Martin Aveyah 2307  Seabreeze LN Pearland TX 77584‐1775

13 Menon Seema & Ashwin G 2414  Harbor Pass DR Pearland TX 77584‐3428

14 Moore  Austin  &  Peggy 13604  Orchard  Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

15 Muse Janie 13616  Orchard Wine LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

16 Opurum Uzochukwu Chiemeka 13608  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

17 Ovalle Rhonda & Mariano G 2502  Harbor Chase DR Pearland TX 77584‐3424

18 Pearland Investments Limi 5195  Las Vegas BLVD c/o Collins Brothers Corp Las Vegas NV 89119‐3209

19

Perry Homes LLC Property Tax Department 

PO Box 34306

Houston TX 77234‐4306

20

RH of Texas LP 5353 W Sam Houston 

PKWY STE 100

Houston TX 77041‐5160

21 Rocha Jeremy & Lisa Solis 13606  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

22

Shadow Creek Ranch Mainte 5925  Hollister ST c/o Association Management 

Inc 

Houston TX 77040‐6205

23 Taneja Navin 13612  Orchard Wind LN Pearland TX 77584‐1772

24 Velasquez Erwin & Vivian 2504  Harbor Chase DR Pearland TX 77584‐3424

25

Village of Diamond Bay Ho 12234  Shadow Creek PKWY c/o Association Management 

Inc ‐ Maria Shaw 

STE 3114 Pearland TX 77584‐7332

PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFICATION LIST

1 of 2



PLAT APPLICATION #P-616K-2011-0049

PARTIAL REPLAT OF SHADOW CREEK RANCH SF-49

PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFICATION LIST
# Owner Address Address_2 Address_3 City State Zip

26

Westin Homes & Properties 1  SUGAR CREEK CENTER BLV1 SUGAR CREEK CENTER BLVD  

STE 600

SUGAR LAND TX 77478‐3787

2 of 2







P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
G 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Evan M. DuVall 
 
DATE:    10/03/2011 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:   Public Hearing for the Replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake  
     Village Phase II 

 
 

 Old Business      X   New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:   
 
The applicant is proposing to replat Track F of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 
into two lots. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

I Call to order 
II Purpose of Hearing 
III Application Information and Case Summary 
  A Staff Report 
  B Applicant Presentation 
IV Persons wishing to speak for or against the proposed request 
V Commission/Staff discussion 
VI Adjournment 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Replat – Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

REPLAT OF TRACT F OF SUNRISE LAKE VILLAGE, PHASE II 
 

A request by Wilson Survey, on behalf of Texas Community Bank, N.A., Owner, for 
approval of a Replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village Phase II to create two lots, 
totaling approximately 2.072 acres in the Sunrise Lake Village Phase II subdivision, 
on the following described property, to wit: 
 

Legal Description: Being a 2.072 acre tract “F”, Block 1 of Sunrise, Lake 
Village, Phase II in the John W. Maxey Survey, Abstract No. 721 in the City 
of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas as recorded in the Clerk’s File No. 
2006024597 in the Brazoria County Clerk’s Office. 
 
General location: 2700 Block of Silver Lake Parkway 

.   
 

 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing a replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase 
II to create two lots. 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning        Current Land Use 

North R-3 (Single-Family 
Residential-3 
District) 
 

      Single Family Residences 

South GB (General 
Business)  
 

      Commercial Strip Center 

 
East 

GB (General 
Business)  
 

      Commercial Strip Center and 
Drainage 

West PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Single Family Residents and   
Vacant Land 

    
 
 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Replat – Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 

Page 2 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT): This replat is 
within the GB (General Business Retail District) and is in conformance with the lot 
requirements of that district. 
 

Area Regulations:  GB (General Business Retail District) 
  

Size of Lots Required  Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area 22,500SF 43,560 SF 

       b) Minimum Lot Width 150 Feet 193.30 Feet 

       c)  Minimum Lot Depth 125 Feet 137.22 Feet 

       d) Maximum Lot Coverage N/A N/A 

 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property was previously recorded as Tract F of Sunrise 
Lake Village, Phase II.  
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Retail, Office and Services, and Medium Density Residential.  This property 
satisfies the intent of the Retail, Office and Services land use designation, but does not 
satisfy the intent of the Medium Density Residential designation.  Although, the Medium 
Density Residential designation is not satisfied, the property has a been GB (General 
Business Retail District) and this request satisfies all the requirements of this zoning district. 
  
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has access by 
Silverlake Parkway, an 80-foot wide Major Collector, and is in conformance with the 
Thoroughfare Plan.   
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  No additional comments have been submitted.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  There has not been a formally submitted site plan 
regarding the development of this commercial subdivision.  Developing this site will have to 
satisfy the minimum requirements of the GB (General Business Retail District). 
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcels have access to water and sewer 
services. 
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed replat should not 
have any significant adverse impacts on any surrounding properties.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval, with conditions, of the Replat 
of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II as proposed by the applicant for the following 
reasons: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Replat – Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 

Page 3 
 

 
2. This request is in conformance with the GB (General Business Retail District). 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. Remove note #4 
2. Recordation fees 

 
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
1. Vicinity and Zoning Map 
2. Future Land Use Plan 
3. Aerial Map 
5. Replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 



BROADWAY ST

C
R

 666

S
ILV

E
R

LA
K

E
 P

K
W

Y

SUNLAKE DR

SUNDOWN DR

S
U

N
F

IS
H

 D
R

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

 C
T

C
R

 90

SUNRISE BLVD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

HAMILTON DR

S
U

N
D

A
Y

 H
O

U
S

E
 D

R

LA
K

E
S

ID
E

 D
R

S
U

N
N

Y
C

R
E

E
K

 LN

S
U

N
B

IR
D

 C
T

LANDON LAKE DR

S
U

N
 B

E
A

M
 C

T

S
U

N
 V

A
LLE

Y
 C

T

GB

GB

R-3

R-1

PUD

GB

GB

R-3

R-3

GB

R-3

R-3

GB

R-3

R-3

R-1

GC

R-3
R-3

R-3

R-1

R-1

GB GB

0 270 540135 Feet¯

Vicinity and Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-613Q-2011-0046

Replat of Tract F of 
Sunrise Lake Village, Ph2

Legend

Subject Site



Medium Density Residential

Retail, Offices and Services

Low Density Residential

Low Density Residential

Retail, Offices and Services

BROADWAY ST

C
R

 666

S
ILV

E
R

LA
K

E
 P

K
W

Y

SUNLAKE DR

SUNDOWN DRS
U

N
F

IS
H

 D
R

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

 C
T

C
R

 90

SUNRISE BLVD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

HAMILTON DR

S
U

N
D

A
Y

 H
O

U
S

E
 D

R

LA
K

E
S

ID
E

 D
R

S
U

N
N

Y
C

R
E

E
K

 LN

S
U

N
B

IR
D

 C
T

LANDON LAKE DR

S
U

N
 B

E
A

M
 C

T

S
U

N
 V

A
LLE

Y
 C

T

0 270 540135 Feet¯

Future Land Use

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-613Q-2011-0046

Replat of Tract F of 
Sunrise Lake Village, Ph2

Legend

Subject Site



BROADWAY ST

C
R

 66
6

S
ILV

E
R

L
A

K
E

 P
K

W
Y

SUNLAKE DR

SUNDOWN DR

S
U

N
F

IS
H

 D
R

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

 C
T

C
R

 90

SUNRISE BLVD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

HAMILTON DR

S
U

N
D

A
Y

 H
O

U
S

E
 D

R

LA
K

E
S

ID
E

 D
R

S
U

N
N

Y
C

R
E

E
K

 LN

S
U

N
B

IR
D

 C
T

LANDON LAKE DR

S
U

N
 B

E
A

M
 C

T

S
U

N
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 C
T

0 270 540135 Feet¯

Aerial Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-613Q-2011-0046

Replat of Tract F of 
Sunrise Lake Village, Ph2

Legend
Subject Site





P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
H 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Evan M. DuVall 
 
DATE:    10/03/2011 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT:   Replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village Phase II 

 
 

 Old Business      X   New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:   
 
The applicant is proposing to replat Track F of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 
into two lots. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Recommendation:  Approval with conditions 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Replat – Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

REPLAT OF TRACT F OF SUNRISE LAKE VILLAGE, PHASE II 
 

A request by Wilson Survey, on behalf of Texas Community Bank, N.A., Owner, for 
approval of a Replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village Phase II to create two lots, 
totaling approximately 2.072 acres in the Sunrise Lake Village Phase II subdivision, 
on the following described property, to wit: 
 

Legal Description: Being a 2.072 acre tract “F”, Block 1 of Sunrise, Lake 
Village, Phase II in the John W. Maxey Survey, Abstract No. 721 in the City 
of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas as recorded in the Clerk’s File No. 
2006024597 in the Brazoria County Clerk’s Office. 
 
General location: 2700 Block of Silver Lake Parkway 

.   
 

 
SUMMARY:  The applicant is proposing a replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase 
II to create two lots. 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 
 
 Zoning        Current Land Use 

North R-3 (Single-Family 
Residential-3 
District) 
 

      Single Family Residences 

South GB (General 
Business)  
 

      Commercial Strip Center 

 
East 

GB (General 
Business)  
 

      Commercial Strip Center and 
Drainage 

West PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) 
 

      Single Family Residents and   
Vacant Land 

    
 
 



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Replat – Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 

Page 2 
 

UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT): This replat is 
within the GB (General Business Retail District) and is in conformance with the lot 
requirements of that district. 
 

Area Regulations:  GB (General Business Retail District) 
  

Size of Lots Required  Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area 22,500SF 43,560 SF 

       b) Minimum Lot Width 150 Feet 193.30 Feet 

       c)  Minimum Lot Depth 125 Feet 137.22 Feet 

       d) Maximum Lot Coverage N/A N/A 

 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property was previously recorded as Tract F of Sunrise 
Lake Village, Phase II.  
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Retail, Office and Services, and Medium Density Residential.  This property 
satisfies the intent of the Retail, Office and Services land use designation, but does not 
satisfy the intent of the Medium Density Residential designation.  Although, the Medium 
Density Residential designation is not satisfied, the property has a been GB (General 
Business Retail District) and this request satisfies all the requirements of this zoning district. 
  
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has access by 
Silverlake Parkway, an 80-foot wide Major Collector, and is in conformance with the 
Thoroughfare Plan.   
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  No additional comments have been submitted.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  There has not been a formally submitted site plan 
regarding the development of this commercial subdivision.  Developing this site will have to 
satisfy the minimum requirements of the GB (General Business Retail District). 
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcels have access to water and sewer 
services. 
 
IMPACT ON EXISTING AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT: The proposed replat should not 
have any significant adverse impacts on any surrounding properties.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval, with conditions, of the Replat 
of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II as proposed by the applicant for the following 
reasons: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision will not cause any adverse impacts on the surrounding 
properties.  



 
 

P&Z 10/03/2011 
Replat – Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 

Page 3 
 

 
2. This request is in conformance with the GB (General Business Retail District). 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 

1. Remove note #4 
2. Recordation fees 

 
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  
1. Vicinity and Zoning Map 
2. Future Land Use Plan 
3. Aerial Map 
5. Replat of Tract F of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II 



BROADWAY ST

C
R

 666

S
ILV

E
R

LA
K

E
 P

K
W

Y

SUNLAKE DR

SUNDOWN DR

S
U

N
F

IS
H

 D
R

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

 C
T

C
R

 90

SUNRISE BLVD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

HAMILTON DR

S
U

N
D

A
Y

 H
O

U
S

E
 D

R

LA
K

E
S

ID
E

 D
R

S
U

N
N

Y
C

R
E

E
K

 LN

S
U

N
B

IR
D

 C
T

LANDON LAKE DR

S
U

N
 B

E
A

M
 C

T

S
U

N
 V

A
LLE

Y
 C

T

GB

GB

R-3

R-1

PUD

GB

GB

R-3

R-3

GB

R-3

R-3

GB

R-3

R-3

R-1

GC

R-3
R-3

R-3

R-1

R-1

GB GB

0 270 540135 Feet¯

Vicinity and Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-613Q-2011-0046

Replat of Tract F of 
Sunrise Lake Village, Ph2

Legend

Subject Site



Medium Density Residential

Retail, Offices and Services

Low Density Residential

Low Density Residential

Retail, Offices and Services

BROADWAY ST

C
R

 666

S
ILV

E
R

LA
K

E
 P

K
W

Y

SUNLAKE DR

SUNDOWN DRS
U

N
F

IS
H

 D
R

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

 C
T

C
R

 90

SUNRISE BLVD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

HAMILTON DR

S
U

N
D

A
Y

 H
O

U
S

E
 D

R

LA
K

E
S

ID
E

 D
R

S
U

N
N

Y
C

R
E

E
K

 LN

S
U

N
B

IR
D

 C
T

LANDON LAKE DR

S
U

N
 B

E
A

M
 C

T

S
U

N
 V

A
LLE

Y
 C

T

0 270 540135 Feet¯

Future Land Use

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-613Q-2011-0046

Replat of Tract F of 
Sunrise Lake Village, Ph2

Legend

Subject Site



BROADWAY ST

C
R

 66
6

S
ILV

E
R

L
A

K
E

 P
K

W
Y

SUNLAKE DR

SUNDOWN DR

S
U

N
F

IS
H

 D
R

S
U

N
S

H
A

D
E

 C
T

C
R

 90

SUNRISE BLVD

SUMMER BREEZE DR

HAMILTON DR

S
U

N
D

A
Y

 H
O

U
S

E
 D

R

LA
K

E
S

ID
E

 D
R

S
U

N
N

Y
C

R
E

E
K

 LN

S
U

N
B

IR
D

 C
T

LANDON LAKE DR

S
U

N
 B

E
A

M
 C

T

S
U

N
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 C
T

0 270 540135 Feet¯

Aerial Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

Plat #P-613Q-2011-0046

Replat of Tract F of 
Sunrise Lake Village, Ph2

Legend
Subject Site





P&Z Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:             Evan M. DuVall  
 
DATE:    10/03/2011     
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Variance #2011-05 

 
 

 Old Business      X   New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Todd Slaton, applicant, on behalf of Paul and Vicki Howard, 
owner, for approval of a Planning and Zoning Variance to allow a 124-foot lot depth 
where 125 feet is required. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 



 
 

P&Z 10-03-11 
2011-05 
Page 1 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 3, 2011 
 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING VARIANCE NO. 2011-05 
 

A request by Todd Slaton, applicant, on behalf of Paul and Vicki Howard, owner, 
for variance from the requirements of the Unified Development Code Section 
2.4.4.5 (c)(1)(c) to allow a minimum of 124-foot lot depth where 125’ is required 
in the OT-GB (Old Town General Business) Zoning District.  
 
Legal Description:  Being lots 1 and 2, in block 5, of Pearland Townsite, a 

subdivision in Brazoria County, Texas according to the 
map or plat thereof as recorded in volume 29, page 41 of 
Brazoria County Deed Records.  

 
General Location: 2201 Main Street 

 
  

 
 
SUMMARY:  This request is to allow a lot width of 124-foot lot width where 125 feet is 
required within the Old Town General Business (OT-GB) Zoning District.  The applicant 
is in the process of completing a Minor Plat for Paul Howard Estates, when the survey 
revealed the minimum lot depth requirement was not satisfied.  This request, if 
approved, would allow the property to continue through the platting process.   
 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE: OT-GB (Old Town General Business) 
 

Area Regulations:  OT‐GB (Old Town – General Business)  
Size of Lots  Required   Proposed 

       a) Minimum Lot Area  3,000 SF  5,906 SF 

       b) Minimum Lot Width  50 Feet  50 Feet 

       c)  Minimum Lot Depth  125 Feet  124 Feet 

       d) Maximum Lot Coverage  N/A  N/A 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

P&Z 10-03-11 
2011-05 
Page 2 

 

SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES: 

 
  Zoning Land Use 

North OT-GB (Old Town – General 
Business)  

Gas Station 

South OT-GB (Old Town – General 
Business) 

General Retail 

East OT-MU (Old Town – Mixed Use) Single-Family Residence 
West OT-GB (Old Town – General 

Business) 
Restaurant 

 
 
CURRENT LAND USE:  A small restaurant occupies an approximately 904 square-foot 
building on the subject property.   
 
PLATTING STATUS: The subject property is in the process of completing a Minor Plat, 
but requires this variance for lot depth for approval. 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Comprehensive Plan 
recommends Village District for the subject and surrounding commercial properties.  
This request is in conformance to the comprehensive plan.     
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property has 
frontage on Main Street, a 120-foot Major Thoroughfare and also Pear Street, a 60-foot 
local street.  The subject site satisfies the requirements of the Thoroughfare Plan.   
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  There have been no additional comments regarding the 
subject variance.   
 
SITE PLAN CONSIDERATIONS:  The subject site has an approximately 904 square-
foot restaurant and parking spaces.   
 
CASE HISTORY: A Special Exception (#2011-07) was approved to allow the expansion 
of a non-conforming structure.  This Special Exception allowed a setback of 4.7 feet, 
where a 10-foot setback is required in the Old Town General Business District.    
 
IMPACT ON NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES: 
 
   LOT SIZE AND DEPTH:  The proposed lot is deficient with the lot depth, but satisfies 

all of the other dimensional requirements of the Old Town General 
Business Zoning District.  Additionally, this variance request is a one 
percent deviation from the lot depth requirement and will not have any 
significant impacts on surrounding properties.    

 
 



 
 

P&Z 10-03-11 
2011-05 
Page 3 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the subject variance as 
proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed width reduction will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. The proposed lot will satisfy all other dimensional requirements of the Unified 
Development Code.  
 

3. The Unified Development Code will assure the development of this property is in 
conformance with the goals of the city. 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 
There are no outstanding items regarding this request.   
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Location/Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Plan 
 Aerial Map 
 Application Package 

 
 

 
 



Brazoria

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

E PLUM ST

N
 H

O
U

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E

N
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 S

T

OT-GB

OT-GB
OT-MU

OT-GB

OT-MU

OT-GB

OT-GB OT-MU
OT-MU

OT-MU

OT-MU

OT-MU

OT-GB

OT-MU
OT-MU

OT-MU

OT-GB

OT-MU

OT-GB

OT-GB

4210

4210

2235

2245 2245

224522452245

2231

2214 2214

2205

2111

2214

2212

2120

2122

2232

2228

2222

2202

2116

2114

2112

2115

2119

3803

2201

2209

2225

2229

2239

3901

2242

2234

2230

2210

2202

3901

2118

2116

2111

2121

2215

2223

2229

2241

2236

2222

2214

2202

2122

2118

2110

0 100 20050 Feet¯

Vicinity & Zoning Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

General Location:  2201 Main Street

Planning and Zoning Variance
#2011-05



Village DistrictBrazoria

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

E PLUM ST

N
 H

O
U

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E

N
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 S

T

4210

2235

2245 2245

224522452245

2231

2214 2214

2205

2111

2214

2212

2120

2122

2205

2232

2228

2222

2202

2118

2116

2114

2112

2113

2115

2117

2119

3803

2201

2209

2225

2229

2239

3901

2242

2234

2230

2210

2202

3901

2118

2116

2111

2117

2121

2201

2215

2223

2229

2241

2236

2222

2214

2202

2122

2118

2110

0 100 20050 Feet¯

Future Land Use Map

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

General Location:  2201 Main Street

Planning and Zoning Variance
#2011-05

LEGEND

Village District



Brazoria

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

E PLUM ST

N
 H

O
U

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E

N
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 S

T

4210

4210

2235

2245 2245

224522452245

2231

2214 2214

2205

2111

2214

2212

2120

2122

2205

2232

2228

2222

2202

2118

2116

2114

2112

2113

2115

2117

2119

3803

2201

2209

2225

2229

2239

3901

2242

2234

2230

2210

2202

3901

2118

2116

2111

2117

2121

2201

2215

2223

2229

2241

2236

2222

2214

2202

2122

2118

2110

0 100 20050 Feet¯

Aerial

This product is for informational purposes and may not 
have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, 
engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not 
represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only 
the approximate relative location of property 
boundaries. 

General Location:  2201 Main Street

Planning and Zoning Variance
#2011-05









 

 
DISCUSSION 

ITEMS 
 
 

 
1. Commissioners Activity Report 
2. Update of Zoning Cases, Senior Planner Harold Ellis 
3. Project Stars Update, Planner I Ian Clowes 
4. No Joint Public Hearings, October 17, 2011 
5. Next P&Z Meeting, October 17, 2011 
6. P&Z Rules and Procedures, October 17, 2011 
7. P&Z Workshops, October 17, 2011 
8. In-City MUD/ETJ MUD – Debt ratio, TBA 

 

 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Harold Ellis, Senior Planner 
 
DATE:    October 3, 2011 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: 6 Month Zone Change and CUP Update 

 
 

 Old Business         New Business  X   Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regular P&Z meetings are held on the first and third Monday of every month. This form must 
be received 6 calendar days prior to the meeting in order to be included on the agenda. 

  
 
Summary: See attached spreadsheet. 

Staff Recommendation: Provide feedback and questions to Staff. 



Zoning Update ‐ April ‐ September 2011

Zone Changes

Appl No Property Owner, Applicant Address or Location of Property JPH
P & Z 

Meeting P & Z Action Current Zoning
Proposed 

Zoning
City Council 

Status
2011-04Z Beeman Strong for Settegast Family, Lyle Henkle for HEB Northwest corner of Broadway/Pearland Pkwy 4/18/2011 4/18/2011 Denial PD GB Approved
2011-05Z Beeman Strong for Settegast Family  ~700' North of NW Corner of Broadway/Pearland Pkwy 4/18/2011 4/18/2011 Denial PD R2 Case Died
2011-06Z Dr. Randy Ellis/Paula Holland NW Corner of Broadway/Hamm Road case withdrawn n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2011-07Z J.G. Meade, Executor Myrtlee Meade Estate NW Corner of Bailey/Manvel Roads 6/20/2011 7/18/2011 Approval RE GB in process
2011-08Z SHT/Kirby Ltd/Merit Medical NW Corner Kirby/Riley Roads 6/20/2011 6/20/2011 Approval SP1 PD Approved
2011-09Z Rec Time, RV/Ed Weatherall 2850 S. Sam Houston Pkwy 9/19/2011 9/19/2011 in process GB/GC GC in process

CUP's

Appl No Property Owner, Applicant Proposed Use Address or Location of Property JPH P & Z Meeting P & Z Action
Current 
Zoning

City Council 
Status

CUP 2011‐06 Guru Om Sai, LLC/Sudershan Jambulapati Restaurant 7902/7904 Broadway 4/18/2011 4/18/2011 Approval NS Approved

CUP 2011‐07 First Church of Pearland/Steve Upland New technoloy/alternative bldg material 1850 E Broadway 6/20/2011 6/20/2011 postponed GB n/a

CUP 2011‐08 The Church for All People Church 1255 Old Alvin Road 6/20/2011 6/20/2011 Approval R1&R2 Approved

CUP 2011‐09 Mike McGibbons/Furniture Repair Solutions Furniture Repair 3520 E. Broadway 7/18/2011 7/18/2011 Approval GB in process

CUP 2011‐10 Mrs. Dale Pillow/Adult Reading Center Inst of Religious, Edu, or Philanthropic Nature 2246 N. Washington 9/19/2011 9/19/2011 in process OTR in process

CUP 2011‐11 Rec Time, RV/Ed Weatherall Travel Trailer/RV Park/Campground (Short/Long T.) 2850 S. Sam Houston Pkwy 9/19/2011 7/18/2011 in process OTR in process



 
 
 
 

 
ADJOURN  

 

MEETING 


	P&Z Agenda Coversheet
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	NEW BUSINESS
	Agenda Item A
	SCR SF-45B Public Hearing
	1 AGENDA REQUEST MEMO - Public Hearing Replat SCR-45B
	PUBLIC HEARING
	I Call to order
	A Staff Report



	3 P-612F-2011-0047 - Staff report
	4 Zoning and Vicinity
	5 FutureLanduse
	6 Aerial
	7 Notification

	Agenda Item B
	SCR SF-45B
	2 Agenda Request Form- P&Z
	3 P-612F-2011-0047 - Staff report
	4 Zoning and Vicinity
	5 FutureLanduse
	6 Aerial
	7 Notification

	Agenda Item C
	SCR SF-45C AND SF-45B Public Hearing
	1 AGENDA REQUEST MEMO - Public Hearing Replat SCR-45C
	3 P-612F-2011-0048 - Staff report
	4 Zoning and Vicinity
	5 FutureLanduse
	6 Aerial
	7 Notification
	8. Shadow Creek Ranch 45C Plat Page 1
	9. Shadow Creek Ranch 45C Plat Page 2

	Agenda Item D
	SCR SF-45C AND SF-45B
	2 Agenda Request Form 45C- P&Z
	3 P-612F-2011-0048 - Staff report
	4 Zoning and Vicinity
	5 FutureLanduse
	6 Aerial
	7 Notification
	8. Shadow Creek Ranch 45C Plat Page 1
	9. Shadow Creek Ranch 45C Plat Page 2

	Agenda Item E
	SCR SF-49 Public Hearing
	1 AGENDA REQUEST MEMO - Public Hearing Replat SCR-45B
	3 P-616k-2011-0049 - Staff report
	4 Zoning and Vicinity
	5 FutureLanduse
	6 aerial
	7. notification
	8.1 Shadow Creek Ranch 49 Plat Page 1
	8.2 Shadow Creek Ranch 49 Plat Page 2

	Agenda Item F
	SCR SF-49
	2 Agenda Request Form 49
	3 P-616k-2011-0049 - Staff report
	4 Zoning and Vicinity
	5 FutureLanduse
	6 aerial
	7. notification
	8.1 Shadow Creek Ranch 49 Plat Page 1
	8.2 Shadow Creek Ranch 49 Plat Page 2

	Agenda Item G
	Sunrise Village Public Hearing
	1 Agenda Request Form Sunrise
	3 Staff Report
	4. Vicinity and Zoning
	5. Future Land Use
	6. Aerial
	7. Replat of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II F

	Agenda Item H
	Sunrise Village
	2 Agenda Request Form Sunrise
	3 Staff Report
	4. Vicinity and Zoning
	5. Future Land Use
	6. Aerial
	7. Replat of Sunrise Lake Village, Phase II F

	Agenda Item I
	P&Z Variance
	1 Agenda Request
	2 2011-05-Staffreport
	3 Vicinityzoning
	4 Futurelanduse
	5 Aerialmap
	6 Application_Package
	7 Exhibit

	Discussion Items
	ADJOURN MEETING



